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A
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
DATE: Tuesday, February 27, 2024
TO: Town Clerk
FROM: Michael Borg 2 1FED 24
cC: Hong Li, Building Commissioner
Cathy Calicchia Human Resources Director
RE: Measure 2024-060-Confirmation of Appointment of Hong Li as the Building

Commissioner for the Town of North Attleborough
Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2024-060- Confirmation of Appointment of Hong Li as the Building
Commissioner for the Town of North Attleborough

Purpose and Justification:

An interview with Hong Li was conducted by the Town Manager and the Assistant Town
Manager for the position of Building Commissioner. Ms. Li is extremely motivated and eager to
take on this role. She is very driven and passionate about this position and is ready to take on the
challenge. Ms. Li has many years of experience as a Local Building Inspector and as a Building
Commissioner/Inspector of Buildings. She comes highly recommended by State Officials and
has an impeccable reputation when working with the public, contractors and staff.

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Hong Li as the
Building Commissioner for the Town of North Attleborough.

The Town Council met on February 26, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-060; Confirmation of Appointment
of Hong Li as the Building Commissioner for the Town of North Attleborough.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Slobogan.

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS



